
PLANNING COMMISSION DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM:   4.4 

 

City of Merced 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: January 18, 2017 
TO: Planning Commission 
FROM: Kim Espinosa, Planning Manager 
SUBJECT: Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 

 
ACTION REQUIRED: Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
 
Due to the election of the current Chairperson to the Merced City Council, the 
Planning Commission needs to elect a new Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.  
Seniority is often a consideration, but does not have to be a deciding factor.   
 
Attached for your information is the section from the Planning Commission 
Handbook on the selection of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson (Attachment B), as 
well as a chart with current terms and offices held (Attachment A). 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
A) Planning Commission – Current Terms and Offices Held 
B) Planning Commission Handbook Excerpt 
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MERCED CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

CURRENT TERMS AND OFFICES HELD 

 

Commissioner Appointed Term 
Exp. 

Chairperson Vice-Chair 

Bill Baker 
6/2015 
 

7/2019 
 

 2015 

Kurt Smoot 
8/2013 
 

7/2017 
 

  

Kevin Smith 
8/2013 
 

7/2017 
 

 2014 
 

Robert Dylina 
6/2015 
 

7/2017  2016 

Peter Padilla 
3/2013 
7/2015 

7/2019   

Travis Colby 
6/2010 
7/2014 

7/2018 2012     2015 
2013 

 

Jill McLeod 
(Resigned 
01/09/2017) 

10/2015 10/2019 2016  
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ATTACHMENT A 



ATTACHMENT B
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